STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

PO Box 47600 » Olympia, WA 98504-7600 * 360-407-6000
711 for Washington Relay Service ¢ Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

May 30, 2025

Lauren Golembiewski, Project Manager
Glacier Environmental Services, INC.
7509 212t St SW

Edmonds, WA 98206

Re: Notice of Final Acceptance — Contract No. C2300123 — Circle K 1461
Environmental Cleanup (IFB 2328 TCP)

Dear Lauren:

This is to advise you that the above referenced contract with your company has been
accepted in accordance with the terms of the contract documents.

The construction contract acceptance date is May 30, 2025. The final contract amount
is $1,043,985.85 plus an aggregate 10.329% Washington State Sales Tax
($107,832.25) for a total value of $1,151,818.10.

According to the provisions of Section 60.28.011 RCW, referencing lien laws of public
works contracts, your retainage (retainage bond) will be released sixty (60) days from
the date of acceptance. This is provided that any liens received have been satisfied and
the necessary releases from the Departments of Labor & Industries, Revenue, and
Employment Security have been received.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please reach me by
email at nfit461@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,
Nick Fitzgerald, P.E.
Toxics Cleanup Program

cc: Ecology TCP Financial Services Unit Manager, Lyndsay Gordon (email)
Ecology TCP Site Manager — Dale Myers (email)



